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Benjamin Wallace - Re: Pine Tree

From: Benjamin Wallace
To: Rich Brobst

Date: 11/30/2011 11:05 AM
Subject: Re: Pine Tree

Attachments: 1064 Brighton Ave Plaza - FIREFIGHTER BUILDING MARKING SIGN.pdf; Benjamin Wallace.vcf

Hi Rich,

I've attached the worksheet we use for the signs and on the back (2nd page) towards the bottom is the name,
address and phone number of the company that makes the signs. You can just print the two page worksheet
attached and give it to them and they'll know just how to do it.

Second I've finally had the opportunity to do a complete review of the permit submittal as I've only now
received the permit from City Hall. I think this is the one you were going to get me a cleaned up operations
matrix deleting the apartment reference and adding the master box column. Also I don't recall having received
a master box application yet and can't find one anywhere. Please e-mail me a completed master box
application. The building name is going to be Pine Tree Shopping Center and the address we're going to use
will be 1100 Brighton Ave. Additionally I've identified several issues with some of the strobe spacing/

rating and a lack of a smoke detector over a NAC power supply and need a revised/ as-built set of plans
indicating the corrections.

Strobe spacing:

Full Belly Deli rear

Fashion Bug back room

Dollar Tree bathroom hall

CVS back room

Big lots most rear room/ corridor

Little Caesar's front strobe isn't adequate to cover the middle of the space
Hair Excitement front

Please on all future submittals provide a paper copy of all documentation with the application form(s) and check
to the Building Inspections Office. We do need to continue getting a full size set of plans with the application.
Thanks,

Ben

Lt. Benjamin Wallace Jr.

Fire Prevention Officer

Portland Fire Department

380 Congress Street

Portland, Maine 04101

(207)874-8400

wallaceb@portlandmaine.gov

>>> Rich Brobst <rich@protectionprofessionals.net> 11/29/2011 2:50 PM >>>
yes please.

Thank you for your time;
Rich Brobst, Jr

NICET Il
Master Electrician
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Protection Professionals
325 US Route One
Falmouth, Maine 04105
207-775-5755

Cell: 207-899-7761

This email was sent from the firm of Protection Professionals. It may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you
suspect that you were not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify us as soon as possible. Further dissemination, copying or
distribution of this message or associated files is strictly prohibited. We do not accept responsibility for the security or safety of this
message due to the vulnerability of the internet and the recipient should therefore exercise all due caution. Thank you.

From: "Benjamin Wallace" <wallaceb@portlandmaine.gov>
To: "Rich Brobst" <rich@protectionprofessionals.net>
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 1:02:32 PM

Subject: Re: Pine Tree

Are you inquiring where to purchase one?

>>> Rich Brobst <rich@protectionprofessionals.net> 11/29/2011 9:13 AM >>>
Good day:

Can you please send me the location for the sign you showed me in your office? It is the
style which you desired over the annunciator. thanks

Thank you for your time;

Rich Brobst, Jr

NICET Il

Master Electrician
Protection Professionals
325 US Route One
Falmouth, Maine 04105
207-775-5755

Cell: 207-899-7761

This email was sent from the firm of Protection Professionals. It may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you
suspect that you were not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify us as soon as possible. Further dissemination, copying or
distribution of this message or associated files is strictly prohibited. We do not accept responsibility for the security or safety of this
message due to the vulnerability of the internet and the recipient should therefore exercise all due caution. Thank you.

file://C:\Documents and Settings\fire\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\ AED60EOQ1port-ps... 11/30/2011



